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Honorable City Coungil
City of Lemoore
"Lemoore, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Leinoore, California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the
City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statetments are the
responsibility of the City’s management, Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordatice with auditing standards accepted in the United States of
Arherica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the Uhited States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements- are “free. of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
aiwd the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, it all material respects,
the respective financial position of the govemme‘ntal,activit'ie_s,, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as of June 30, 2012 and respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable; thereof for the year then ended in
conforinity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.,

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Stondards, we have also issued our report dated
, 2012- on 6ur consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with cerfain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, and grant agreemenis and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and complianice and the results of that testing, and not to. provide an opition on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That repart is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

Mahagement has omitted the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the’ Governrmiental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be:an éssential part of
financial reporting for placing. the basic financial statements in'an appropriate _operation_aL ‘economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing
information. '




REV:EW AND WAL

City of Lemoore RAFT DATE PPHOVAL

, 2012

Page 2

The budgetary comparison information on pages 44 and 45 are not a required part of the basic
financial statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary mfmmatton However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion
onit,

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial staterents that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, The combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements and the schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional ana!ysas and aré not a 1equ11ed part of the basic financial statements. The combining and
individual nommajor fund financial statements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial staterents and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all
material reéspects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.




Primary Government .

CITY OF LEMOORE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012 |
Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Cash and investments $25,409,092
Receivables:
Accounts, net 444 405
Interest 14,933
Notes 7,536,739
Intergoverrimental 1,528,274
Grants
Prepaid expenses 60
Intérnal balances (267,406)
Invenfory
Assets held for resale 1,485,564
Cash with fiscal agent - restricted ‘
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation):
Non-depreciable ' 46,077,992
Depreciable 15,786,084
Total Assets 98,015,737
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 2,192,995
Accrued interest payable
‘Deposits and other liabilities 167,798
Deferred fevénue 3,437,501
Advances froin Successor Agency 688,787
Nonclirrent liabilities:
Due within one year 91,458
Duie in morg than one year 365.833
Total Liabilities 6944372
NET ASSETS _
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 61,864,076
Restricted fory
Comtnunity development 10,450,799
Streets and roads 6,945,397
Parks and recreatiott 2,149,753
Unrestricted 9,661,340
Total Net Assets: = $91.071,365

See independent auditors’ réport and notes to financial statements.

Business-type
Activities

... Total

3

§ 8,996,315

1,198,438
8,486

2,241,825
7,283
267,406
70,190

773,915

9,861,131
14,101,465
37,526,954

592,306
1,100
42,368

2,294,522
229,551

2,150,946
5.310,793

21,892,596

10,323,565

$32,216.16}

$ 34,405,907

1,642,843
23,419
7,536,739
1,528,274
2,241,825
7,343

70,190
1,485,564
773,915

55,939,123
29,887,549
135,542,691

2,785,301
1,100
210,166
3,437,501
2,983,300

321,009
2,516,779
12,255,165

83,756,672

10,450,799
6,945,397
2,149,753

19,984,905
$123287.526




CITY OF LEMOORE : D ; A FT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES SUBJECT TO Fin
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200V AND FINAL ,_
DRAFT pape T ROVAL
‘_;T_.'—“—““.—.‘--—;f

Net (Expenses) Revenue and

FProgmm Revenues : Changes in Net Assels
Operaling Capital Peimary Govemment
Cliarges For Grants and Granis and Gavernmental Business-type
Expenses Services Contribuiions Contributions Activities Activities Total
Function/Programs
Primury gavernment:
Coveminental aetivities: _ )
General goverment $ 4,487,075 5 110,700 s 5 $ (4,376,375) 5 $ (4,376,375}
Pubtic safety 4,807,752 186,374 244,082 4,377,106) (4,377,296}
Public works. ] 312,893 669,787 ’ 1,026,752 1,383,646 1,383,646
Communrity development 4,439,747 9,903 1,177,690 ' {3,252,154) (3,252,154}
Parks and fecieation 414,746 219,804 ° o) (194,942)
Interest on fong-lerm debt 1,190,083 s (1,190.083) (1,§90.083})
Total govenmental activities 15652296 1,196,568 1.421.772 1,026,752 (12.002.204) (12,007,204}
Business-tyge activities: ’ ‘ )
Water 3,216,132 4,128,405 24,178 936,451 936,451
Sewar. 1,895,857 3,694,785 2,195,752 3,994,680 3,994,680
Refuse 1,985,803 2,389,494 " 306,160 1,209,851 1,209,851
Golf course ] 1393917 1,406,092 . 12,173 12,175
‘Total business-type nelivitics $49(.709 12,118,776 ) : 2,526,050 : 6,133,157 6.153.157
Total primary government $24,144.005 $13,315.344 §1421.772 §3,552.842 $§(12.007,204) 8 6153159 5. (5.354.047)
General Tevenues: )
Property taxes 6,767,250 6,767,250
Sales taxes . 1,768,113 1,768,113
Other 1axes 4,303,681 ) 4,303,681
Unrestricted inveshiient edmings 286,623 56,592 343,213
Othier revenue ' 3,136,138 3,136,138
Transfers 1,342,974 _{1.347.974)
Tatal general revenugs and iransfers 17,609,779 {1:291.382) 16,318,397
Exiraordinoey gain on dissolution of redeveloprient agency . 7.268.746 e _ 7268746
Change in et assels. 12,871,321 4,851,775 17,733,096
et asséts-beginning ~ as originally reparfed 80,591,429 24,009,443 104,600,872
Prior period adjustments” {2.391,385) 3344943 953,358
Nel assets-beginning - restated 78,200,044 27,354,386 105,554,430
Netassels-ending soL071368  §Rsdel 22287926

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJECT DRAF T

BALANCE SHEET REVIEY ;A-TO FINAL
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS DRAET pa D APPROV 4,
JUNE 30, 2012 THOATE AL
Lemoore Other Total
Grant Housing Governmiental  Governmental
General Fund Authority Funds Funds
ASSETS ,
Cash and investments $ 9,761,739 3 $ 2,840,891 $12,778,643 $25,381,273
Receivables: .
Accoints 444,378 444,378
Interest 7,108 o 527 7,298 14,933
Notés 79,303 591,991 6,365,445 7,536,739
Intergovernmental 394,329 591,991 541,954 1,528,274
Other , 27 27
Interfund receivables 427,041 427,041
Prepaids 60 60
Assefs held forresale : S 1,485,564 . 1,485,564
Total assets $11,113.985 $1,183,982 $11,192,427 $13.327.895 $36.818.289
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities: S
Accounts payable. $ 341916 $ 45634  $ 1583417 § 177908 § 2,148,875
Inferfund payables o 427,041 427,041
Due (6 Successor Agency 688,787 £88,787
Deposits and other liabilities 167,798 _ o 167,798
Deferred revenue ] 591,991 . 2.845.510 - - 3,437,501
Total liabilities ; . 1.198.501 1.064.666 _4.428.927 . 177.908 6.870.002
Fund balanees: o
Nonspendable 660,171 , , 660,171
Restricted 119,316 6,763,500 5,539,181 12,421,997
Committed 2,593,761 ' 7,075,622 9,669,383
Unassigned T __6.661,552 535.184 7,196,736
Total Fund Balances ] 5.9135.484 _ 119316 6,763.500. 13,149,987 _29.948 287
Total Liabilitics and fund balances $11,113.985 $1,i83.982 £11.192.427 $13,327,895 $316,818.289

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJECT 1o FiNaL

RECONCILIATION OF THE FUND BALANCES OF THE REVIEW anp APP
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSEST DATE ROvVAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 —
Total fund balances — governmental funds $29,948,287
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assels are
different because:
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
current financial resources, and therefore, are notreported in the governmental funds. _ 61,854,731
Long-terni liabilities werg not due and payable in the current period. Therefore, they B ,
wete not reported in the governmental furid balance sheet. (437,793)
Tnterrial service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet maintenance
services to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal revenue service _
funds are inclirded in govertimental activities in the statement of net assets. (293,860)
Net assets of governmental activities ‘ $91.071.365

See ind,ependent auditors® report and notes to financial statements.
6
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. HAFT
SU .
| CITY OF LEMOORE REVB,‘{&E@TA;S Hilar
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDHGRES. - AFPROVAL
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS' ATE
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES '
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $(32,730,928)

Amounts reported for-governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures, However, in the statement

of activities, the cost of thasé assets is atlocated over the estimated useful lives'and

reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays éxceeded

depreciation in the current period. ' 2,631,534

The issuance of long-term debt (eg., bonds,) provides current financial resources to
governimental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-tern debt consumes
the curtent financial resources of governmerital funds: Neither transaction, however,
- has, aiy effect on net assets: Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance
cost; premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these
amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the
net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 430,475

Change in accrued interest not reported in the governmental funds. 882,876
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet maintenance,

employee benefits, Hability and property insurance and general services to individual -
funds. The change in fiet assets of ceéfain activities of iinternal service funds is reported

“with governmental activities. (74,711)
Extraordinary gain/(loss) in the Statemerit of Activities'reSulted from the increase or
decrease of long-term assets and liabilities which were not reported in the governmental
funds. This was ¢aused by the dissolution of the Lemoore Redevelopment Agency, see
Note I for more details. : _41,732.075
Change innet assets of governimental activities $12,871.32

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements,
9
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DRAFT

SUBJECT TO F INAL

CITY OF LEMOORE ROVAL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS REV\EWDiEIé APP -
PROPRIETARY FUNDS DRAFT T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

Govemmental -
Activities-
Business-Type Activities-Enterprise Funds Intemal
Viater Sewsr Refuse Golf Course “Totals Service Fund
Cash flows from operating activities: _ _ _ _ _ )
Reeelpts from customers and users $5,207,393 $3,573,018 $2,872816 31,385,171 $13,038,398 $932,67
Payments to suppliers (2,054,140} (658,240) (1,415,366) {812,103} {4,939,349) (630,135)
Payments to employees (907,839) {437,315) (536,666) €346,156) - (2,221,976) £217,486)
Other operating revenucs 15,167 - 181,631 - 16104 9.968 222270 e
Net cash pmwded by operating activities 2,260,581 2,658,494 936,888 236,880 | 6092843 __35,050
Cash flows from nen-capital financing activitles: o )
Intergovermmental revenue ’ 495,980 - 319777 (306,160 1,181,917
Tozns from#(te) other funds . (37,224 (71,859) 704 (108 379) 34,450
Transfers from other funds 783,433 171,161 o 954,594 _
Transfers to other funds, {1.016.141} - (576,081) {716,346 {2,302.568) (102,747}
Net cash provided (used) o o . ) ) o
by nom-capital financing activities 263372 {62 367) (476,045) 704 {274.436) {68,297}
Cash flows from capltak.
and rélated financing activilies: - o L _
Principal paid on capltal debt; (2,324,697 {1,441,086) B (210,178) (3,975,961}
Interest patd on capitat debt (338,375} {222,709) o (40,777} " {601,861)
Acquisition of capital assets (291,486) (1,784,247) (209,190} (35,521) (2,410,444)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets . o 3,600 3,600
Met cash provided used by capital ) o o ) o
and related financing activities _(2.954.558) {3.448,042) (299._190) - (282.876) {6.984.666)
Cash flow's from inyesting activities: o
Interest eamed. 24.71¢ 30,580 2345 2921 60,363
Net cash provided by Investing activities . 24710 ‘30,589 2,345 2,921 60,565
Net increase {decrease) in cash and investments (405,995} {821,326} 163,998 #2,3711) £1,103,694) 16,753
Cash and invesiments-beginning of year, ) ' B .
originally reparted 3142612 6.771,072 1,846,245 14,759,929 _ 11066
Prior perind adjustment (883,503} (883,503}
Cashi ond investments-beginning of - . L o .
year-restated 3.142.612 6.771.072 - 962 740 10,876,424 11,066
Cash and investments-end of year $2.736617 §5940746 ~  $ 163998 £ 920369 $ 9,770,730 $ 27819
Cash and investments $2,736,617 ) $5549.746 $ 163998 - & 146454 $ 8,996,315 K 27.819
- Cash'wilth fiscal agent . : 773,915 713915 s
Tolal cash and investments $2.736617 $5949,746 $ 163998 $ 930369 £9.770.73¢ §.27819

Reconciliation of operating § mcomc o
nef cash providcd by-operuling activitiess )
Operating income $71,233,876 $2,008210 $ 872,859 § 52952 § 4,167,697 $ 73,179
Adjustmenls to recom:le operafing income to net : '
cash: pruwded {used) by operating activiiies:

Depreiation 357,053 2712011 71,697 200,113 500,874 9,460

Loss on sale of capital assets . i 670 670

(lncfease) decrease in accounts receivable 1,093,133 . {15,369) (574} 9,088 1,086,278

‘{increase) decrense in other receivables 74,633 _ 74,633

Increase {decrease) in inventory {10,421) {10,421}

Increase {decrease) in prepaid gxpenses {2,340} (2,340) )

Increase {decrease) in accounts payable (423,526) 311,992 (7,955) 6,359 (112,630) 19ty

Increase (decrease} in cumpcnsated absences oM 7007 1,061 7,104 )]

Increase (decreiise} in deposits and ‘

other Tiabilities 1022 ‘ {20,048 - (19,19 .
Toial adjustrments 1.026.705 650.284 64239 123,928 1.925:14§ 11271

Net ¢ash provided by operating activities §%260.581 §2,658494 3 936882 5 236880 § 6.092,843 § 85050

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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Successor Agency

DRAFT

CITY OF LEMOORE o
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET AssETs  SUBJECT TO FINAL s
FIDUCIARY FUNDS REVIEW AND APPROVAL
JUNE 30,2012 DRAFT DATE __ ——
Redevelopment

Private-Purpose Agency
Trust Funds Funds
ASSETS: _
Csish and investments _ $ 8,762,504 $896,463:
Restricted cash with fiscal agents 19,430,018
Accounts receivable 199,140
Deferred charges 1,147,629
Land held for resale 1,464,377
Advances to City of Lemoore 2,983,309
Notes receivable 1,364,488
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 1,108,062 _
‘Other assets 28.800
Total assets 36,359,52 $925.2
LIABILTIIES:
Accounts payable $ 14,019 $202,550
Interest payable 906,113
Deposits payable and other liabilities 722,713
Long-term debt 42421305
Total liabilities $43.341.437 $925.263
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 7
Held in trust for the retirement of obligations _
of the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency (6,981,910}
Total net assets $ (6,981,910}




i g;‘;"‘:-“
CITY OF LEMOORE : L}ﬁlﬂh ¢

STATEMENT OF CHANGES INFIDUCIARY NETSWBHEET TOFINAL
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS REVIEW AND APPROVAL-
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, OBAFT DATE

Redevelopment
Successor Agency
Private-Purpose

Trust Funds
ADDITIONS:
Taxes $ 1,392,997
Investment earnings 90,510
Miscelianeous 93,744
Total additions 5 1:5_ 251
DEDUCTIONS: ‘ o
Commuinity development $ 366,696
Debt service :
Interest and fiscal charges 923,719
Total deductions $1.290415
EXTRAORDINARY GAIN (LOSS) )
Dissolution of redevelopment agency (1.268,746)
Change in net assets _ : 6,981.910)
Net assets, beginning of fiscal year
Net assets, end of year ’ $(6,981,910)

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF LEMOORE DRAFT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUBJECT TO FINAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012 REVIEW AND APPROVAL
DRAFT DATE

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A, Description of the Réporting Entity

The City of Lemgore (City) is a charter city operating under a Council-Manager form of
government. During the year ended June 30, 2000, the voters of the City approved a Charter
which gives the City Council greater self.rule, and the Charter was accépted by the California
Secretary of State. ' '

The accompanying basic financial statements. inclide the financial activities of the City, the
priniary government, and its component units, -which is the Lemoore Redevelopment Agency
(Agency) for the seven months ended Januaty 31, 2013, and Lemoore Financing Authority
(Authority). Financial information for the City and these component units is accounted for in the
accompanying financial statements in accordance with principles defining the governmental
reporting entity adopted by the Governmental Accouriting Standards Board. The City Council
membeis, in separate sessions, serve as the governing board of the Agency and the Authority, as
such, these entities are presented on a blended basis. Separate financial statements are produced
for the Agency and may be obtained from the City’s finance office. No separate annual financial
statement are prepared for the Authority. '

Tle Lemooré Redevelopment Agency (Agency) was established in 1985 to redevelop and
rehabilitate various areas of the City. As of February 1, 2012, the Agency was dissolved and the
City lias elected to become the Successor Agengy. The Successor Agericy is responsible for
winding down the remaining activities of the dissolved Agency. Additional information on the
dissolution of the redevelopment agency can be found ini the section titled “Successor Agency
Trust for Assets of Former Redévelopment Agency.”

"The Lemoore Fiiancing Auithority (Authority) was forined in Augist of 1989 for the purpose
of assisting the financing or refinancing of certain public capital facilities within the City. ‘The
Authority is governed by a five-member board of directors, which consists of the members of the
City Council with the City Manager as the Executive Director, The financial transactiobs for thie
Authority are recorded in the Lemoore Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund and the Water,
Sewer and Golf Couise Enterprise Funds. '

The financial stalements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally acceptéd in the United ‘States of -America. as applied to g()v'ermﬁenfal units. The
governmental Accounting Standards Board is the accepted standard setting body for

governmetital accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the City’s

accounting policies are described below.
B. Basisof Accoullﬁng[Measul'e'ment:'F,och_s

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, cach of which is considered a
separate accounting entity. The operations. of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of
self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity; revenues, and
expenditurés or expenses, as appropriate. Goverrimental resources are allocated to and accounted
for in individual funds based upon the purpases for which they are to be spent and the means by
which spending activities are controlled.

17




CITY OF LEMOORE DRAFTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUBJECT TO FINAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE30.2012  REVIEW
{Continued) SRXEFWD‘;?E APPHO VAL

Government-wide Financial Statements

The City government-wide financial statements include a statement of net assets and a statement
of activities and changes in net assets. These statements present summaries of governmental and
business-type activities for the City companied by a total column. Fiduciary activities of the City
are not included in these statements.

These statements are presented on an economic. resources measurement. focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Accordingly; all of the City’s assets and liabilities, including capital assets,
as well as infrastricture assets, and long-term liabilities, are inchided in the accompanying
statement of net assets, The statement of activities presents changes in net assets. Under the
aceriial bagis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while
expenses are recognized in the period in which the liability is ineurred: The types of transactions
reported as- program revenues for the City are reported in three categories: 1) charges for
services, 2) operating grauts and contributions, and 3) gapital grants and contributions.

Ceitain eliminations have been made as prescribed by ‘GASB Statement No. 34 in regards to
interfund activities, payables and receivables. All internal balances ifi thie statement of nef assets
have been eliminated. In the statement of activities, interfund transactions have been eliminated;
however, interfurid balances and transactions between governmental and business-type activities
have not been eliminated. '

The City applies all applicable GASB pronouncements (including aft NCGA Statements and
Interprefations currently in effect) as well as the following pronouncements issued on or before

November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements. conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements: Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations,
Accouriting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARB) of the
Commities on Accouiting Procedure.. In addition, the City applies all applicable. FASB
Statements and Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989, except those that conflict. with or °
coniradict GASB pronouncements to its business-type activities.

During the 2011/12 year, the City changed the method of reporting its road network and related
infrastructure capital assets o the government-wide financial statements from the depreciation
approach to the modified approach. The modified approach permits the City to not depreciate a
network system or subsystem of infrastructure assets, | The City had previously used the
depreciation approach for its road network and landscape zones with a-15-year estimated life for
these assets.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Governmenta! fund financial statements inclide a balance sheet and a statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for all major governmental funds and non-major
funds aggregated. An accompanying schedule is presented to reconcile and explain the
differences in net assets as presented in these statements to the net assets presented in the
government-wide financial statements.

18




DRAFT

SUBJECT TO FINAL

CITY OF LEMOORE d
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ggxg\‘\gf’\_ND.APPROVAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 ArT DATE
{Continued)

All governmental funds are accounted for on 2 spending or current financial resources
measurement focus and the niodified accrual basis of accounting, Accordingly, only current
assets and current liabilities are included on the balance sheets. The statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances presents increases (revenues and other financing
sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Under the
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which
they becorie both measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current period.
Accordingly, revenues are recorded when received in cash during the year or within 60 days after
year-end. The primary revenue sources, which have beer treated as susceptible to accrual by the
City, are property tax, sales tax, intergovernmental revenues and other taxes. Expenditures are
recorded in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:
The General Fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another

fund,

The Redevelopment Debt Service Fund accounts for the resources accumulated and
payrients made for principal interest on long-term debt obligations of the Agency.

The Redevelopment Capital Projects Tund accounts for the resources and capital projects.
within the Leinoore redevelopment project areas.

The Grant Fund accounts for the City’s receipts and expenditures of state, federal and other
grants. :

The Lemoore Housing Authority FFund has taken over the assets and associated functions of
the Low/Moderate Income Housing Fund of the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency
effective February 1, 2012,
Entérprise Fund Financial Statements
Enterprise fund financial statements include a statement of net assets, a statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net asssts, and a statement of cash flows for each major entérprise fund
and non-major funds aggregated.

The City reports the following major enterprise funds:

The Refuse Furnd accounts for the activities of the City’s refuse collection and disposal
operations.

The Sewer Fuid accotints foi-the activities of the City’s sanitary séwer System operations.

The Water Funid accounts for the activities of the City’s water production and distribution
operations.

The Golf Course Fund acoounts for the resources provided and used in the golf course.

19
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CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJE C__I_;U RAFY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JOECT TOFNAL
REVIEW AND APBROV AL

VIEW AND 2
DRAFT DATE A |

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
§C011ti;1u‘ed}"' B

Enterprise furids: afe’ accomnted for using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual’ basis of accounting, - Accordingly, all asséts and liabilities (Whether currerit or ron
curént) aré- included on the statement of fund net-assets: The statement of revenues, expenses;-
and changes’in fund riet assets presents incredses (1évenues) and decréases (expetises) ini total niet

assefs, Under'the acerual basis of acconnting réyeniies are recognized in the peried in which they

aceur whilé expenses ate recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred:

Operating révénies in the eﬂ,terpriSeA'ﬁmEis are those revenues that are g_eneraied:-ﬁ"om the primary

. operations of the find, ALl ofher reventes are réported as hon-opefating revenues. Operating

expeiises e those expenises that are ¢ssential o, the' piriary operations of the fund. All other
expenses are reporied as non-operating eXpenses..

Reconciliation of the; fund financial stét’éme’:ﬁté,wfé the government-wide ﬁqaqgia‘[ statements is-
provided fo-explain the differences created by the infegrated approach of GASB Statement No:

34.
Additional Fund Firiarieial Statements.
Additionally; the governmentreports the following fund types:

Internal Service Funds account for fleet management-services. andinsurance provided to,
 ofher departments oy ageiicies of the government; on acost reimbursement basis.

‘Agency Funds are used fo account for assets held by the City:as an agent for the Irrigation.
District, individuals, private ctganizations; other governnients and/ot otlier funds, The funds,
ate custodial in i'ria'turé"(asse:tfs:_e:?;ualz;Iiabilities)farid do not involve measurement of resulfs of
operations:,

Privat'eﬁﬁ;;rpose,g'ffru'sf'Eun’tﬁ's are. used: to -account for the assefs of the: former City of
Lenoore Redevelopment Agency during the transitioit period.

C.  Gashand Inyestments:

Under: the Cify?s cash management program, cash in ‘excess. of operafing requirements from all
funds is pooled with e purpose, of maximizing dhterest through investrent activities; And is
deposited i’ §avings aceounts, ot invested inn bank certificates of:deposit, bank money market
accounts and the Sfate of Caljforiia Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). -Intefest income on
pooled investiments is allocated ort the erid of month balance in ¢ach fund included iii the pools.

D.  Cashand CashiEiuivalents

For. purposes of e statement-of cash flots, the, City considered. all highly fiquid inyesfments
maturity of three months of less When purchased to be cash -equivalents, All ¢ash and

investinents of the enterprise funds are pooled with the City’s pooled cash and investments

20
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CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJECT TO FINAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HEVIEW AND APPROVAL.
YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2012 DRAFT DATE - |
(Continued) ' T

E. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements i conformity with accounting principles generally
requires management to make estiniates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates:

F.  Receivables and Payables

Activity between ftmd's that represents lernding'fbon‘o‘wi'ﬁg arrarigements outstanding at the end of
the fiscal year is ref_erred to as either “due to/from other -funds” ‘(i.e. the current portion of
interfund loans) or “interfund ddvances receivable/payable” (i.e. the mon-current portion- of
interfund loars). ' '

Advances betweéh ,fundfs,: a8 rep’_orted' in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund

balance reserve account in applicable: _gpvernme_nta_l- funds to indicate that they are not available
forappropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

Enterprise fund statements report an allowance for uticollectible accounts against the ACCOUNES
receivables. All customers are billed monthly. The estimated. value of services provided, but
unbilled at year-end has been included in the accompanying financial statements.

Property taxes are assessed, collected and allocatéd by Kings County throughout the fiscal year’
according to the following property tax calendar:

Lien Date - January 1% ,

Levy Date July 1¥to June 30™

Dué Dites Noveniber 1%, 1% installinént; Febtiiary 1¥, 2™ installnent
Delinquent Dates December 10% 1 installment; Apiil 10", 2" installment

Revenues fromi taxpayer-assessed taxes (sales and use, business license, transient occupancy,
utility users,. gas, and franchise fees) is accrued in the governmental funds when they are both

measurable and available. The city cotisiders these feveries available if they are received during:
the period when settlement.of prior fiscal year accounts payable occurs. Historically, the majority
of these faxes aie received within 60 days of the fiscal year end.

Grant and entitlement revenucs arg tecorded as receivables in the funds when all eligibility

réquiréments have been met. The corresponding goveérnmental fund revenues are recorded in
governmental funds when they- become available, with the differences recorded as deferred
revenue. Enterprise fund revenues are recorded: as non-operating revenues when the receivables
are recorded. Some grant and entitlement revenues are not susceptible to accrual, in which case
the corresponding revenues are recorded when received.

G, Inventory’

Inventory is valiéd at the lower of cost, détermined by thg..ﬁ'r‘s_t-in‘.‘,_ first-oit method, or market
and consists primarily of golf merchandise and food and beverage items sold at the golf course.
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CITY OF LEMOORE | L}HA?T

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUBJECT TO FfNAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 HEV]EW AND APPROVAL
(Continued) DRAFT DATE

H. Ass'ets Held for Resale

Land and m]plovements held by the City for the purpose. of 1mprovmg and reselling are.
accounted for in this account, Property is valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

1, Use of R'estridteden're'stricted Net Assets

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets-are
available, the City’s policy is to apply restricted net assets first.

I, Capital Assets

The City’s assets are capitalized at hlstortca! cost or estimated historical cost. City pohcy has sét
the capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $2,500. Gifts or contributions of capital
assets are recorded at fair value when received, Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis
over the useful lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings and improvements 40 years
Machinery and equipment 5-15 years
Infrastructure 10-15 years

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34;.the City is required to account for and report
infrastructure capital assets, The City has elected to use the “modified approach” as defined by
GASB 34 for. infrastricture reporting for the major;ty of its road network system. This approach
permits the City to not depreciate a network system or subsystem of infrastructure. assets under

certain conditions. Tlhie City’s road network coiisists of séven subsystems which includé

sidewalk, curb and gutter, pavement landscape zones, streetlights, railroad crossings, and traffic
signals. Subsystem detail is not presented in these basic financial statements; however; the City
mairitains detailed information on these subsystems The modified approach is riot used for the
railroad crossmgs street lights and {raffic signal subsystems. The assets in those subsystems are
depreciated, using the §traight- -line.method. Information reparding the amluai ariount. required to

maintain and preserve the. condition level of the infrastructure assets in accordance with

established policies was not available.
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o DURAFT
CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJECT TO FiNAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HEVIEW AND AppRovAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 DRAFT DATE -
(Continued) T e

Sidewalls, Curb and Gutter, and Pavement

For the sidewalk, curb and gutter, and pavement subsystems, the City was divided into individual
block segments. Individual Overall Condition Indexes (OCI’s) for each block segment were
determined by direct field observation. The sidewalk and curb and gutter OCI’s will be
calculated every three years based on a “drive-by” survey. OCI value ranges are as follows:
Good = 76 to 100, Fair = 51 to 75 and Poor = 25 to 50. The City’s policy is to maintain these
individual subsystems at a minimum rating of 70. In November, 2012 the average ratings for
these subsystems were as follows:

0C1

Subsystem Rating
Sidewalk 98.3
Curb and gutter 98.4
Pavement 5.6

Landscape Zones

At June 30, 2012 there were 20 landscape zones within the City’s Landscape and Lighting
District. Two OCI ratings for the individual landscape zones were used. The two ratings were:
Good = 90 and Fair = 30. In November, 2012 the overall average OCI ratings for the landscape
zones was 76.0. The City’s policy is to maintain a minimum overall OCI rating of 70, The City
will use consultants to re-determine the OCI every three years.

K. Risk Management

The City participates with other public entities in a joint venture under a joint powers agreement
which establishes the Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSIVRMA). The
relationship between the City and CSIVRMA is such that CSIVRMA is not a component unit of
the City for financial reporting purposes.

L. Compensated Absences Payable

City employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts depending on the number
of years of service. City employces also accumulate hours of overtime as additional time off.
For governmental funds, earned but unused, vested leave (vacation, compensated time off,
holiday) is expensed and established as a liability and is reported in the entity-wide statement of
net assets in the governmental activities column. Vested leave for enterprise funds is recorded as
an expense and liability of those funds as the benefits accrue. No liability is recorded for non-
vesting leave such as sick leave.
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M. Loig-Term Debt

In the government-wide financial statements, and enterpise furd type statements; long-ferm debt
and other long-term obligations. are-‘reported as_ liabilities in. the ‘applicable gavérnmental
activities, business-type activities, of ‘éitterpiise’ fund type Statemient, of riet. assels. Bond

prefiitinsand discounts aré deferred and-amortized over the lifé of the bonds using the siraight-

line iafhod. Bonds payable are reporfed net of fiie Applicable bond premitms or discount:
'Ijx,‘tiie find -ﬁnanciaf statements; govem'mef_lfdl _f'und'-' types recognize: ‘ﬁ_g_nid_ premiunts: and
discounts, as well as Bond isstiafice ‘costs; during’ the ‘cwrrent pefiod. The fice afiioiint of debt
issued is réported as other financing

report ‘soufces. Premiums received-on débt issuances are:reported
as other financing sources while discounts are reported as debt service expenditutes.

N:  Recent Changes in Teegisiation Affecting California Rg‘@g\(_qi_épmgn't{gggn(éieg:

Ot Deseinber. 20, 2011, the Supierie Court of the State:of California (i “Court?) uplield the
enforceability of legislation thai. provides for the- dissolution ‘of” California. redevelopment
agencios, but struck down' the Asseinbly Bill X1 27 which would liave provided a ineanis for
redevelopment agencies to continue: to exist and aperate: by. means of & Voluntary Aliernative
Redevelopment Program. As & tesult of the Couit iuling; the digsolution of California
Redevelopineiit Ageniciés was offettive as of Febtuaty T, 2012, :

Assembly Bill X1 26 signed into law as part of the State’s budget package on June 29,2011,
réquires. each. California. Rédevélopment. Agency: to: suspend nearly all- activities. except fo
complete existing confracts, meef already-incnrred obligations, preserve ity assets, prepate for (he
impesiding dissolition of ths agéncy, and transfer all of its ‘assets 10 a:Suidcessof: Agency that is.

governed by an oversight board representing the various taxing juiisdictions of the dommunity.,

As_s;éiﬁifiy'BiI:[. X1 26 also requires ez'_i_,éh; agency to. adopt an Eﬁforceagie ?Oblig&_t‘ibnflsayment:
Schedule and draft a Recognized Obligation: payment schedulo prior to September30, 2011,

Enforccable obligations inclide bonds, joans and payments fequired by the: fedeal or' state:
governmient; legally ‘enforceable. payments required in connectioni with Agency. employees such

as pension payments and unemploymeént payments; judpimests or seftfenierits; legally binding and
enforceable -agfesments. o contracts; and. coiifracts, or agrééments necessary: for the confinued:
administration-or operation of the agency that are permitted for purposes set-forth in Assgmbly:
Bill X126, Only the anioiint of fax fevefiies necessary to furid the payfieis feflected on the.

riforceabls. Obligation Payient Schedule will be allocated 10 the Successor Agene

AssemblyBxlI Xl 26:directs fhe ﬁépa’ﬁ;ﬁﬁht of Fmance of tlig State of California to review the:

proptietary of any {ransférs of ‘assets: between: redévelopment agencies and -other public bodies:
hat occuirred after Janvary 1; 2011 b 5y that rac sfeis 15 not.

ed after Janpary 1; 2011 Il d stich, trz 3 RO

y comiiiitted to a third p th ymbranios.of those assets, tho' -
-is o bio-transforred to-the- public: body

Stictéssor Agericy as defitied in" Assembly Bill'’X1 26. ' .

Stato Controllei: Is-fequired to order the. available assefs fo- L
designated as thie
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On February 11, 2011, the City Council of the.Gity of Lemoors adopted Resolution No: 2011-06
electing to.rétaii the .holising assets and functiohs previously performed by the dissolyed

Léinooré Redevelopment Agency pursuant to-Section 34176(a)(1) of the California Health and
Safety Code. Accordingly, the City has assumied the responsibility of the housing assets and’
liabilitics in the amount-of $8,257,825: in the; Housing Authority. Special Revenue Fund. All
remaining assets and liabifities of the Agency under the Redovelopment Agericy Debt Seivice
Friid and Capital Projects 'Fuid’ in the amoimt of $7,268,746 were transforred to the

 Redevelopmient Successor Agency Bilyate-Purpose Trust Fund and afe reported in the Fiduciary

Funds:

The transfer- of the assefs”and- liabilifies of fh¢. former redevelopment dgency from and after
Febiuary 1, 2012, froni govemineiital funds of the City to fiduciary. funds was reported in the
govemnmental fids as an extraordinary gain for funds with a negative fund_ balaiice and an
extraordinary. loss. for Tunds’ with a positive Tund balance, The receipt of these assets. dnd
labilities as™ of Jaiwaiy 31, 2012,:was reported in: the Private-Purpose Trust Fund as an

extraordinary loss and gain,

Beésause “f the differeht. messurément focus: of e, governmentl funds (curvent finuicial
 resources nieasurement focus) and the measurement focus of thie. trust funds (economic.resoiirces
ieastdiement focus), the extraordinary” ga y récoghized in the governmental funds was not the

same amount- as the extraordinary loss that was recognized in the fiduciary find financial
statenents: | : '

Thedifference betweeii the extraordiniary gainrécognized in the fund finiandial statemerits and the
extracrdinaiy loss fecognized i thie fidiiiary futid financial statements is reconciled as follows:
“[otal extraordinary loss reported jri govemmental firds — increase to. .
nef assets of the Sucgessor Agency Trust Fund ) $35,550,894

Capital assets recorded-fn the government-wide finaticial staterents- »
increase to-nef assets:of the Successor Agerigy Trist Fund: -1,108,062

- Deférred charges recorded'in the government-wide statements-increase o
fo net assets of the Successor Agency-Trust Fund ' 1,165,148

Accrued bond inferest reported in the _g‘q\_xt;frnmejntrwia?ﬁlﬂaﬁﬁi@& o _ e
statements = decrease fo net assets of the Suceessor Agency TrustFund (1,086,706}

Long-ferm debt (net.ofiissuance costs) reported in'fhe goyerment-wide fj;i‘gnpial o
statements = decrease to net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund ' (44,006.144) -

Net decrease.in nebasseis of the Successor Agency Trust Fund as aesult of

initial transfers (equal toamount of extraordinary gain'reported ini'the: S
government-wide financial statements of the City) £ (7268.746)
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NOTE 2= CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash.and investments as of Iune 30,2012 1eclasmf ed in the accompanymg financial statenents
as follows:

' Stafenient of Net Assets;,

"Cash aid ifvestments . $34,405,907
Restricted caghi'and investments 773,815
Fiduciary furds: '
Cash and investments 29,088,985
Total casli and iﬁvejs'tﬁieﬁts - .$64.268,807

‘Cash on harid ’ % 4,680
: Depos&ts with fiiiaticial institiitions 20,407,763
Investments 43,856,364
Total ¢ash and inivestments | - 4,268,807

Invesfment Pohcy

‘The table’ be!ow identifies the; mvestment types thatare authorized for the Cfty of Lemoore by :
e’ Cafifornia Government Code' (or the: City of Lemoore s+ investinent pohcy, where- more
réstrictive), that’ address T terest itite] sk, ¢ ] NEEH atml_l of cred:t rlsk Tlns
table.does:nof address; investmerifs of debt. proceeds held by bond
the prowsmns of debt agreements of the City of Lemoo; g, rather'
the Califortia Government Code or the Clty ‘of Lenioore’s ifivesthient pohcy

Iézage,smgﬁzs zi_z;ﬂiéifiizet? by the Califoriia Goveritiient Code and the Gity’s Investinent Policy,

Maximum. “Maximum
.- Percentage Tnivestifient
] . _ Meaximumy ‘of Portfolio. of One Issuer
Authorized fnvestinent Type. ., Matarity. . _ of Asiognt . .. of Amount . .
U.S. Treasury Obligations ' 5 years ~ None _Nong.
U.S..Agency Securities - Syears. None “Neéne
_ Bankers Acceptances ' 180 days: 40% 30%
Comitiéreial Paper. 270 days 25% - 10%
Negotlable Certif" ca%es of Dep031t ‘ S.years : 30% Legal Lzmxt
: : I year . None .
Medivim:Term Notés; :5.yedrs 30%:
Mutual Accounts’ N/A 20%
Money Mirket Accotimts. N/A, 20%

Local Agency. Investient Fund (LAIF) NA None
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Investiients Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt
agreeménts, rather than the gengial provisions of the Califoriia Govérnment Code or the Clty of
Lemoore’s investment ‘policy. The table below identifies the investment. types that are
authorized for investmeiits held by bond trustee. The table also identifies certain provisions of
these debt agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentr ation of credit
risk.

Maximum Maximum

_ - Maximuni. Percentage Tnvestment’

Authiorized Investment Type Matuiity  of Portfolio in’ One lssuer
'U.S. Treasury Obligations - Note None Noné
U.S. Agency Securities None None None
Banker’s Acceptances 180 days None None
Comineércial Paper 270 days None ‘ None
Moniey Market Mutual Funds N/A None None
Investment Contracts 30 years None. None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market inferest rates will adversely affect the fair. value
of an investment, Generally, the longer the matunty of an investment, the greater the sensitivity
of its fair value to-changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the City of Lemoore
manages its exposure | to interest rate risk is through the purchasé of a combination of shorter term
and longel term investments and by fiming cash flows from matiiities so that a portion. of thie
portfolio is maturmg or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary t0 provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s investments. to market interest
tate fluctuations is plovxded by the following table that shows: the distribution of the City’s
investmeits by maturity.

Reémaining Maturity (in months)

_ Louger
12Months 131024 251060  Than 60
Inveshnent Ti'pe' Fair Value ~—_ or Less _Months Months Months

$

o
4%

Money market funds  $18,583,292°  $18,583,292
State investment pool 23,765,650 23, 765,650
It}vcstn1ent contracts . 1,507.422 IO - e 1,507,422

BAIGAE  $414890

. | $1.50 2

[
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Disclosures Relating to Credit Risl

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an-issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by ‘the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the iminimiim rating réquired by
(where applicable) the California Government Code, City -of Lemoore’s investment policy, or
debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year end for cach investiment type.

Minimum  _ Ratings as of Year Efid
_ Legal ~ 7 Net
- Investment Type Amount __ Rating _AAA __ Rated
Money market funds ~ $18,583,292 N/A $18,583,292 $
State investmeént pool 23,765,650 . N/A 23,765,650
Investment contracts 1,507,422 N/A . 1,507,422
6,364 $18.583.292  $25.273,072

Concentration of Credit Rislc

The City does not have a formal policy that has limits on the amount that can be invested in any
one issuer beyond that stipulated in the California Government Code, The City’s investments are
exempt from this disclosure. '

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover ifs deposits or will not be able to
récover collateral securitics that are in the possession of an outside paity. The California
Government Code and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements.
that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, othér than the: following
provision for deposits: The California Government Code: requires: that a financial institution
seoure deposits made by state or local governmeital uniis by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated wiider state law (unless s6 waived by the
governmental unit), The market.value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal
at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows
financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust déed mortgage notes having a
~ value of 150% of the secured public deposits. '

As of June 30, 2012, no City of Lemoore deposits with financial institutions in-cxcess of federal
depository insurance limits were held in uncollateralized accounts, 1n-addition, as of June 30,
2012, no investments were lield by the same. broker dealer (counterpaity) that was used by the
City of Lemoore to purchase the securities. '
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Cu_#ptli_izfii_cqédi_t risk does not' apply. to ‘a logal govermiment’s indirect investmeént in securities.

through the tise of mutial funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

ﬁilfe;s‘é‘p-zé_ﬁ;f in ’:f)‘é'e_: Smte of C‘dlb"o’_r_'ﬁia Trivestmenit P?er-,:_-‘T he Cii’ty’ of Leti1§61‘e is.a \fiblght‘azy
participant .in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is: regulated. by the California

Government Code under: the oversight of the Treasuier-of the State of California. The fair valué
of fhé: City of Lemoote’s invéstmeiit in this; pool is reported in the accompanying finanoial
staiements at amounts based upon the City of Lemoore’s pro-rata share of the fair valug provided
by LAIF for the entiré LAIF pottfolio (in relation fo the amrtizZed cost of that portfolio). The-
balance available, for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which -
are recorded on ai amotized cost basis. :

NOTES - INTERFOND ACTIVITIES

Titerfund balances for the purposs of the government-wide statentents have been climinated.

The commposition of mitérfoiid balances in the; find level stateiments as of Juie-30, 2012 is as
follows: ' ' '

A Current Interfund Receivables/Payables
Ciitrent initerfiind balatcss driss in the nofiial coutse of bisiness aiid are expetted to be répaid
shortly:after the end of the fiscal'year:

DuéFioii Diie To
Othet Fuiids: ___ Other Fuinds

Major funds: i
Gerieral fund $427,041 $
Grant furid ' 427,041
Sewer fund: 37,224

Internal sérvice fondst: : |
Fleet niaintehatice 20471

Total, $464,265 $464,265
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| B. Transfei*g Between Fﬁnds

:Wiﬂl Council - approval; resources may. be transferred from one City fund to another. ~The’
purpose of the majarity of transfers is to reimbufrse a fund that has made expendlttues of behalf
of another fand. .
... Transferg .. ...
CoIn o Out ..
Major funds? .
General furid - _ $.1,500440. 132,853 .
RDA; debt §érvice fund 6,012,924 2,470,871
RDA ¢apital projects funds’ 1,632,138 4,633,746
Watér - ' ' 783 433 1,016,141
Sewer , . 171,161 576,081
156 ' 710,346
istijet special vévenue fund - 27,000
'smg speclaE révemie fund 540,446
: 9,568
. j 132,853 .
_Cap;tal unproyements fee: apttal proJects fuind . 13,150
Fleét maintenance intérmal sérvice fund e e - 102,747,
NOTE 4 — ASSIETS HELD FOR RESALE
The: fol[cwmg isg Sumiiary | of changes ln the assets. lheld Tor résale. durma the 201120172 fiscal
yeat.
~ Balance - Balance
June30,2011 _ Additions . _Reductions _June 30, 2012
‘Land héld for resale $1,854.930: S $369.366 - $1,485.564.
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In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, the City has reported all capital assefs including
infrastructure-additions as of the beginning of the 2002-2003 fiscal year in the government-wide
statement of net asscts. The City uses both the basic and the modified approaches as described in
Note 1. The table below presents summary infor mation on capital assets.

Governmental Activities:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Road network
Construction in progress

Tolal capital assets, not being depreciafed

Capital issets, bemg deprccmted
Buildings aid improvemerits
Machinery and equipment
‘ Infiastructure
Total capital assels, being, depreciafed

Less gecuimulated deprecntmn for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastrugiure
Road network

Total decumulated depreciation

Total capital assets; belng depreciated, net,

Governmental activity capital assets, net-

Water Fund!

Capitat assefs, niot bsing depreciated:
Land -
Censtruction In progress

Fotal capital assels, not bcmg dcprecmted

Capilal assets, being depreciated
Bua]dmgs and improvenicnts
Machinery and equipment

Total capital assels, being depreciated

Buitdings ; md nnprovcmenis
Machinery and equipnent

Tétal accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Water Fund Capital Assefs, net

_Balarice Additions/ Reiirements/ Balance
July 1, 2011 Completions Adjusiments June 30,2012
$ 3,140,181 $ 375450 $(1,260,495) $ 2,255,136
44577073 (1,220430): 43,356,643
633370 306667, | (473.824) 466,213
48,350,624 682,117 (2.954.749) 46,071,992
14,128,670 94,500 14,223,170
5,204,803 - BLG6T. {13,243) 5,363,227
L.641,62 2243 163 _ 3884792
21,065;102 2419330 (13.243) _23471.189
(2,456,063) (391,855) {2:847,918)
(4,161,500} (200,857) 13,243 (4,349,114)
(305,643) (182,430) (488,073)
(2.912.318) : 2912818
(9,836.024) (175.142) 2,926,061 _(7_6_8_5,@
11229.078 164,188 2912818 15.786,084
$30.579.702 $2326305 (41931 561864076
Capital Asééis Business-Type Activity
§ 427,232 s . $ _ § 421,232
6702179 208961 {501.647) 6409493
7129411 208961 " {501.647) 6836725
[0,606,862 577,292 11,184,154
© 1,959,103 6.880 _ 1966075
12,566,057 _ _534,;7; 13,150,229
(4,944,812) {285,348) (5.230,160)
. {1.084.594) . (11.705) (1156399}
©6,029.406) {357,053) (6.386459)
$13,666,062 $_436,080 £ (50L64D) $13,600495
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Balance’ Additions/ Retirements/ Balance
July 1,201 Completions Adjusimenis June 30, 2012
Sewer Fund:
Capital assets, not being depreciated: . _

Land $ 392,805 $ 5 § 392,805

Construction in progress 1,755.084 1.755.084
Total captta! assets, ot being depreciated 392,805 1,755,084 2.147.889
Capital assets, being depreciated _ .

Buildings and improvements 5,126,984 152,775 5,279,759

Machingry and equipment 3,188.737 . 3383H 3,527,111 |
Total capital assets, being depréciated 5315721 491,149 8.806,870
Less accumulated depreclatmn for. o . _

Buildings and improvements {1,481,865) {175,268) (1,657,133)

Machinery and equiphicnt {2.558.075) (96,743) {2.654.818}
“Total dcoumulated depreciation (4.039.940) (272.011% : (4311951}
Total capital assels, being depreciated, net . 4975781 219133 _ 4.494.919_‘
Sewer Fund Capltal Assets, fiet 3 4,668,586 $1.974,223 S TN $.6642.808
Refuse Fund:

Capital assets, not boing depreclated:

Liiid , $ 252504 $ s $ 252,504
“Total capitat assets, not bieing depreciated 2252504 L : . 252,504
Capilal assets; being depreciated R . .y

Machinery and'equipriient - 1.686.548 -~ 299,189 1,985,737
Total capital nssets, being deprecinted 1.686,548 299.189 1.985.737
Less accumulated depreciation for; _ ) o

Maghinery and equipment (1327920} {71.697) BV {1,399.617)
Total accumulated dejireciation . (l,’32_7,-920) —{71.697) : {1:399.617)
Toftat capital assets, being depteciated, net 358,628 L 227492 R . 586120
Refuse Fund Capital Asscts, net §_61Li32 § 0749 £ $ 838604
Golf Course Fund:

Capital assets; not being depreciatéd‘ ) ]

Land 624013 by $ 624,013
Total capital asscts nuthema deprecnated MM —_ S _ 64013
C'\pnta! asets, being depreciated ]

‘Buildings and improvements. 4,353,024 3477 S 4,358,501

_Machinery and equipment 667,236 30045 R (A L40)] -688.181
Total capital assets, being depréciated __i,D;Q&Q 35522 . 9,100 _5.046.682
1.ess accimwlated depreciation for: )

Buildings and :mprovemems ’ . (1,492,965) {83,309} (1,576,274),

- Machinery and equipnicnt L (1,101,397) 116.804) 4829 213,752 ):

Totat aceumulated depreciation o 2394742 (200,113 4829 (2.790,026)
Total capital assels, being deprecinted, net 2425518 (164,591 (427D M
Golf Course Fund Capital Asscts, nel Q&& $ (164391) £ (4270 £.2.880.669
Total Capital Assets, net $21,995311, $2.473.203 $(505.918) $23.962,596
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NOTE 8 — LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The following is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions of the City for governmental

activities for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Governmental Activities:

Bonds payable:
1998 RDA Tax Alfocation Refunding
2003 RDA Tax Allocation Refunding
204§ RDA Tax Alfocation Bonds
Unemortized deferred charpes
for defeasance

Total bonds payable

Oblipalions payables
Leprino Owaer Pastivipation
Agreement Obligation
Lepring Owner Participation
Agreement Obligation
Compensated absenices

Govermnental activity
long-term liabilities

Transferred Amounis Amounts
Balance Incurred Satisfied To Balance Due Within Due in More
July 1, 2011 or Issucd or Matured Trust Fund June 3§, 2012 One Year Than One Year
§ 5,650,000 5 §260,000 § 5,420,000 $ $ N
11,970,000 195,000 11,775,000
19,150,000 19,150,004
{32.416) {859) (3L35%
36,267,584 154,141 16,313,443
1,070,179 1,070,179
5,562,863 5,562,863
430,676 26,613 457,291 91,458 365,833
£43.831,300 $26.613 £454, 41 §42.946.485 $457201 fo1458 365,833

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

1998 RDA Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

The Agency issued $6,180,000 of its Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds on April 1, 1998 (the 1998

bonds),

to advance refund $5,015,000 of the Agency’s
Allocation Bonds (the 1995 Bonds
August 1, 1998, interest on the 1998 bon
1, of each year at interest rates varying fro

$8,500,000 issuance of 1995 Tax
), and to fund issuance costs and a reserve account, Beginning
ds is payable semi-annually on February 1, and August
m 3.60% to 5.28% per annum, Debt Service payments

of the 1998 Bonds are secured by a pledge of the property tax revenuc increments collected on

propetties within the

rédevelopment project area. The debt agreement requires a reserve account

to be held by the trustee. Bonds outstanding at January 31, 2012 were $5,420,000 and were

transfeired to-the Successor Agency on February 1,20

2003 RDA Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

On May 15, 2003, the Agency issued $13,835,000 of its Tax All
bearing interest of 1.6% to 4.75% payabl

2003 (the 2003 Bonds),
February 1, commenci

annually in various sums through Au
in whole or in part, on August 1, 2
incremental property tax revenues (P
defease the remaining outstanding balance ($2,360,000) of the 19

ng August
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For ‘the year ended June 30,3012, depreciatiofi expense: on capital assets was chaiged fo the
governmentfal functions as-follows:- ‘

Gérieral govérament, $ 5,837

Public safety
Public works.
Parks and recreation.

4925
1273
asg
728,038

Comimunity development:
Capital assets held by the Tiitemal Service
Funds'were charged to the variotis functions
based ofi their usage:

T

NOTE 6 ~ DEPOSITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Deposits and other liabilities at June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Water  Golf Course

Gerieral
_ Find, . __Fuid

_Fund .. Jotal

Dejosits $167,798
43,368

: $167,798  § $
Other liabilities: : .

71763 24,605

Total deposits and other liabilities 317763 $24.605  $210.166

NOTE 7 ~ COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The City’s policy rélating to compensated:absences is described in Note 1.. As shown in the table

of Tong-term obligations in the following note, the notscurrent portiori of ihis debt at fiseal year-
C s $365.833 ‘aiid: $72,261 for poveinnientil ‘activities and busineds type activities,

respectivély. This obligation’is éxpecled fo bé paid n fuiture:years from ihe available resourees

detived front the Tespecfive funds to which thig ebiployee seivices are rendeyed.

eiid

Ty
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payment reserve account and to pay costs of issuance, with the balance of the 2003 bond proceeds
deposited into the Agency’s Housing and Redevelopment Funds for future redevelopment
activities. The refunding of the 1995 Bonds resulted in an economic gain (the difference between
the present value of the debt service payments on the original and refunding debt) of $298,825
which is being amortized in the government-wide financial statements on a straight-line basis
over the life of the 2003 bonds, along with the cost of issuing the 2003 bonds. Bonds outstanding
at January 31, 2012 were $11,775,000 and were transferred to the Successor Agency on February
1, 2012 due to the dissolution of the Agency.

2011 Tax Allocation Bonds

On March 4, 2011, the Agency issued $19,150,000 of its 2011 Tax Allocation Bonds bearing
interest of 3.0% fo 7.375%, payable semi-annually on February 1 and August 1, commencing
August 1, 2011, Beginning August 1, 2012 principal comes due annually in various sums
through August 1, 2040, subject to optimal redemption by the Agency, in whole or in part on
August 1, 2017. The 2011 Bonds are payable from, and secured by incremental property tax
revenue (Pledged Tax Revenues).

On June 27, 2012, the California State Legislature passed AB 1484, which among other things,
limits the use of bond proceeds. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section (HSC) 34191.4(c),
bond proceeds derived from bonds issued on or before December 31, 2010, shall be used for the
purposes for which the bonds were sold. Bond proceeds from bonds issued after that date are to
be used to defease the bonds or fo purchase those same outstanding bonds on the open market for
cancellation, Since the Agency issued the bonds after that date, the proceeds cannot be used for
their intended purpose. There is 4 five year “call date” on the bonds and the Agency is restricted
from defeasing or purchasing the bonds untif August 1, 2016. Therefore, the proceeds are being
held by the Trustee until such time has passed,

Bonds outstanding at January 31, 2012 were $19,150,000 and were transferred to the Successor
Agency on February 1, 2012 due to the dissolution of the Agency.

Leprino Owner Participation Agreement Obligation

On March 7, 2000, the Agency entered into an owner participation agreement with Leprino Foods
Company. (Leprino) whereby Leprino was fo construct a dairy and related products manufacturing
and storage facility within the redevelopment project area. The City was to reimbuise Leprino $3
million for the cost of the infrastructure improvements which contributed to the elimination of
blight in the project area. Subsequently, due to an expansion of the project scope requiring
Leprino to increase its investment from $125 million to more than $250 million, the Agency’s
reimbursement obligation increased to $6 million, payable in 10 annual instaliments of $600,000
each, subject to the Leprino facility having an assessed value in excess of $250 million and
verification of actual infrastructure costs incurred by Leprino. During the current fiscal year, a
payment of $1,064,400 was made. This payment was adjusted from $600,000 because the facility
assessed value was $413 million. Future payments are expécted to equal $600,000.
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On September 4, 2007, the Agency entered into an amendment to the Owner Participation
Agreement with Leprino Foods Company (Leprmo) Leprino has decided to expand the
production capacity of the plant to permif the incréase in the milk received on a daily basis from
‘its current level of 6,000,000 pounds of milk per day, to install additional packaging capacity and
make other process improvements, The 2007 Expansion Project includes the completion. of the
additional work at the Expanded Wastewater Pretreatment System

It has been acknowledged that the City will inchi an addltmnal liability of approximately
$6,000,000 for wastewater improvenients at the Leplmo plant and this liability will be paid from
the addltlonal tax increments that the plant would generate. based on this expansion, The amount
caleulated for 201172012 was $521,053 based on the incfease in tax increments and other factors.

Total liability to Leprino Foods Company was $6,633,042 at Januaxy 31, 2012 and was
transferied to the Sticcessor Agency on February 1, 2012 due to the dissolution of the Agency.

The following is a summary of the long-term oblig_afi_tjn transactions of the City for business-type
activities for the year ended June 30, 2012,

—e

o Amouals Ampunts
Batance tncusred Satisfied Balance Due Within Due in More’
July 1,201t or Issucd ‘of Matured June 30,2012 One Year Than Oné Year
Business-Type Aittivities:
Bonils p1y1b!c L )
Y.easerévenug boads - $3,990,000 $ $3,590,000 M $ $
Cerlificales of parllcapahdn' 2,470,000 195,000 2,375,000 205,000 2,070,000
2001 Refunding Jease ) . o ‘
Less deferred refundiag amount - {292,648) i _{292.648)
Tatal bands payable: 6,167,352 3,892,357 ‘ 2,275,000 05,000 2,310,009
Hotes payable: 163,000 o 163,000 _ )
Capital leases . 13,178 12,855 15,178 12,855 4,170 8,685
Compensated absences 85541 7181 92,642 30,381 — 1226l i
Busiiess typie aciivity o L . e L . . ‘
longeterm liabilities $6.431,071, slogss  sapnosw0 S2380497. $220,551 §2150,946

1995 Variable Rate Demand Certificates of Participation

In November 1995, the City issued $4,215,000 of variable Rate Demand. Certificates of
Participation (COPS).. The COPS were issued to refurid the lesse- -purchase: obhgatmn of the City
(prior obllgatlon) thr ough which the City. ougmaliy obtained fuiids for adquisition, construction,
improvement, equipping of municipal golf course improvements. and to pay for the:costs of
exccution and delivery of the certificates. The certificates are evidenced by site l¢ase agreements
and have variable interest rates, approximately 3:34% for 2007. The final payment-on the COPS
1s.$gi1¢dt;led _f_'pr November _2_02_0_

36




CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJECT TQH" VT
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS HEVIEW A AND Ff&{@g; |
YEAR BNDED JUNE 30,2012 DRART | 5 AT APF’F;Q\; A

{Continued)

-

The: following is a schedule -of the future estimated ninimum, payments 1elated to the 1995
Variable Rate Demand Certificatés of Paxilclpatlon at June 30,2012,

. Certificates of Participation ... . - -

Year Ending June30, . - . _;j-- Pt‘iﬁcipai.- - oo Jniterest o i Tot'a'L_.-:
2013, o $ 205,000 $ 75,985 ¥ 780,985

2014, 2 69,138 2841138

2015 . - 201,957

2016 240 040 294,275

L 2ok 250,000 296,259
2018-2021. .1.135,000: 1,232,027
- Total §3.275,000 §9.679.641

Thls [ease acleement qualiﬁes as a cap:tai lease for accountmg pmposes Thls lease has an;
Hterést Fate'of 0,00% and thig! firial payment oi the ledse is sélieduled for: July, 2015.

-Tliq‘i_fbllowmgj i 'zin.‘a:r'.ialysis'.qf}t,l;eigquipméntilg@gé'q.'_a"si"o,f Juiie 30, 2012:

Businggs- Type
Actmtles o

Equlpment . : ' $18;501
Less: Accumylateddepreciation _{2:423)

The futine. minimiin 1edss oblwatlons afid’ the: nét plesent vaiue of! these ‘mihittim; leasé
payments s of Jime 30,2012 are as follows:

‘Bu'sm'es.'s'-Typé,
...... ACthithS L
2013 $ 4,170
2014 ' 4,170
2015, ‘4,170
2016 . __3&5 :
Présent valiie of futurg iinimum leasg paymeénts . $12.855
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NOTE 10~ CLASSIFICATION OF NET ASSETS
T the povernment —wide financial statements, net assets afe classified in the following categories:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — This category groups all capital assets,
including infrastructure, into one component of net assets. Accumulated depreciation and the |
outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of these assets reduce this category, ‘

Restricted nei assets' — This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors or Jaws or regulations of otlier governments and restrictions imposed by
law throtigh constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unresiricted net assets — This Gategory presenis the remaining City net assets and this measure
of equity is unrestricted, legally or otherwise.

In the fund financial statements, govermnehtai funds report fund balatice as notispendable,
restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned based primarily on the extent to which the City is
bound to honoi constraints on how specific amounts can be spent.

¢  Nonspendable fund balance — amounts that cannot be spent because they are either
(a) not spendable in form or (b} legally or contractually required .to be maintained
intact, ”

o Restricied find balance — amounts with constraints placed on their use that are either
(a) externally imposed by creditofs, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other govemnments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislatioi.

o Commttted find balance — amounts that can be used for specific purposes determined
by formal action of the City’s highest level of decision-making authority and that
rémain binding unless removed in the same manner. The underlying action that
imposed the limitation féeds to occur o later than the close of the repoiting period.

° As’.s'r_'gn'ed fimd balance - amounts that are constrained by the City_fs intent to be used
for specific purposes. The intent can be established by either the: highest level of
décision making, of by & body or an official designated for that purpose.

° Uriass'ignedﬂ}ﬁd balance —the residual classification for the City’s General Fund that
imoludes amounts not contained in the other classifications. In other funds, the
unassigned classification is used only if expenditures incurred for specific purposes
exceed the amounts restrictéd, committed, or assigned to those purposes.
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The City Council establishes, modifies or rescinds. fund balance commitments and assigiiments
by passage of an ordinance or resolution. This is doné¢ through ‘adoption of the budget and
subsequent budget amendments that occur throughout the year.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, followed by the unrestricted committed, assigned and unassigned
resources as they are needed.

NOTE 11 =POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS |

The City allows its fetireés who retite under p10v1510ns of a regular service retirenéit to have the
opportunity to continue enrollment in the Clty s health insurance program. The retirees have the

same chioice of insurance plans as those of crrent employees. The retirgés are pooied together .

separately from the active employee pool and pay-the full cost of the insurance premiums without
cost to the City:

NOTE 12 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The City contributes to the Public Agency portion of the California Public Employees Retirement
System (CaiPERS) a cost sharing multiple-employer public éniployee retirément system defined
bénefit pension plan. administeréd- by CalPERS. The plan piovides retirement and disability
benefits, annual cost of living. ad_]ustments and death benefits to. plan members and beneficiaries.
Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as: legistatively amended, within the Public
Employee’s Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report
that: includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the
CalPERS annual finaticial réport fiiay be obtained from the CalPERS Exegiitive Office, 400 P
Street, Sacramento, California 95814..

Funding Policy

Active plan miembers i in the Miscellaneotis‘and Safety platis are requned to contribuite 7.0% and
9,0%, réspectively, of their annual covered salary. The City is required to contribute the
actuaiially déetermined remaining dmounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members, The
actuarial -methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. The: required employer contribution rate for the fiscal year 2011-2012 was
10.326% for mlsceilaneous émployees, and 16.2% for police officers, of annial payroll. The
contribution 1eqturements of the plan members are established Dy State statute and the employer
contribution rate is establtshed and may be amended by CalPERS.
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Annual Pension Costs

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the City’s annual pension cost of $1,077,902 for PERS
was equal to the City’s required and actual contributions. The required contribution for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012 was determined as pait of the June 30, 2009 actuarial valuation using
the entry age normal actuatial cost method with the contributions, determmed as a percent of pay.
The actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75%. investment fate of yeturn (nct of administrative
expernse), (b) projected anriual salaly increases that vary by duration of service ranging from
3.55% to 14.45% for both ‘safety and miscellaneous members, and (¢} 3.25% payroll growth.
Both (a) and (b) included @i inflation comiponetit of 3%. -The actuarial values of the
Miscellaneous and Police Safety of'the City of Lemoore’s assets-were determined by uvsing a
technique that smoothes the effects of shoit-term volatlhty in the fair market valus of investiments
. over a two to five yeat perlod dependmg on' the size of investment gains and/or losses. The
Miscellaneous and the Safety Plans. of the City -of Lemoore’s unfunded actuarial accriied
liabilities are beéing amortized as & level peicentage of prOJected payroll on a closed basis. The
remaining amortization period at June 30, 2011 was 18 years for Miscellaneous and 15 years for
Police Safety.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Fiscal ' 'Ar'mual Pension Cost "~ Percentape of Net Pension
Year L (ACH) . ACP Coniributed _ Obligation
6/30/09 $1,014,120 100,0% 0
6/30/10 ©$ 965,961 100.0% 0
6/30/11 $1,077,902 100.0% G

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 201}, the mostrecent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 88.5% funded for non-
safety employees and -83, 1% funded for safety employees, The actuarial accrued. liability for
bensfits was $3.6 billion for non-safety employées and $507 million for safety employees and the
actuarial value of assets was $3.2 billion for non-safsty employees and $421 million for safety
employees, resulting in an anfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $416 iniltion for non-
safety employees-and $821 million for safety employees. The covered payroll (annual payroll of
active employees covered by the plan) was $759 million for non-safety members and §634
million for safety members, add the fatio of UAAL to the covered payroll was 54.9% and 129.5%
respectively.

The schedule of fiinding progress presented as RSI presents inultiyear frend information about
whether the actuarial: value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
aciuaual acertied lability for benefits.
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Public Employees Refirement System
Schedule of Funding Progress
{Dollar Amounts in Thousands)
Actirariaf Actuartal Accrued " Unfunded AAL Annual UAALnsa
Yaluation. Vafue Liability (AAL) (UAALY Funded Covered Pertentage of
Date . Assets _Entiy Age Norniat (Exciss Asséls) Ratio Payroll ‘ _Covered Payrolt ]

Miscellancous Plan

6/30/09 $2,758,511 $3,104,798 . 3346287 88.9%  §742,981 46.6%

630410 52,946,408 $3,309,065 $362,657 89.0%.  $748,401 43.5%

6530711 $3,203,215 $3,619,836 $416,621 88.5%  $759,264 54.6%
Safety Plan

6/30/09 $ 368,646 § 440333 $ 71,687 83.7% 5 .60,158 1192%

6130110 $: 396,740 $ 469,526 $ 72,786 84.5%  $ 61878 117.6%

6/30/11 $ 421,375 $ 503491 $ 82,116 $3.7%  $ 6339 120.5%

NOTE 13 — DEFERRED GOMPENSATION

The City has established a deferred compensation plan in accordance with Internal Rovenue Code
Section 457. The plan, available to all foll-time employees, permits them to defer a portion of
their salary until future years.. Participation in the plan is-optional. The deferred compensation is
not available to employees until termination, retireinent; death or unforeseeable emergency, All
ainounts deferied under the plan and all incorne attributable to those amotiits are solely the
property and rights of the plan participants. The City has no liability. for losses under the plan.
The assets and related liabilities are fiot reported on the City’s financial statements in accordance !
with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 32 “Accounting: and’ financial !
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans.”

41



‘For liability insurance,

DRAFT

CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJ
NOTES TOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS  REV EEV(; ’A N'O FINAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE:30, 2013 DRAET D AP:-‘HOVAI

(Continued).

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT'

The City’ is: & membet of the Central San Joaqum Valley Risk Management Authorlty

.(CSNRMA), a public entzty risk pool for workers’ compensat;on and general liability insurance:

The CSJVRMA is-a consortinm of fifty-four cities located in California’s:San Joaquin Valley. It
was established finidéy. the provisions | of Cahforma_Govemment ‘Code Section 6500 et, Séq.

"CSIVRMA. is governed by, a:Board of Dir¢ctors ‘consisting of one member appointed by each
j;member ¢ity: ‘The day-to- day business opexanons are handled by a management gronp’ employed,
by CSJV. RMA. The 1elat10nslnp betweet the. City aind CSTVRMA is such thit the CSTVRMA is.

not considered'a component unit of the City for financial reporting purposes.

the risk pool covers the City. above. its self-insurance retention level of
G0; CSIVRMA participates in ari ‘excess. pooi which: prowdes ‘general

£l

$50,000.4p to $1,0

;Iiablllty coverage fron:$1,000,000 1o $29,000,000.

The City niaintainig a self-insuted reténtion level of $50 000 foir workers’ comp_ensat:on Ingtiranice..
Coverage between $50,000 and $500,000 is prowded through the' risk’ pool. 'CSIVRMA
pamclpates in an-excess, poo! which provxdes workers’ compensation goverage from $500,000 o
$5,000,000 srid pifehases excess insurance above $5 000,000 to thé stattory liit,

Thigiiost ecent condenised finaiicial fnformation of CSTVRMA {gas follows:

Ag'of and for the:
YéarEnded.
- Fume 30, 2012
Total Assefs ‘ 70,671,479
Ioth'Llabllltlas $58, %% 460,
“Total Net Assets. 12283019
Total Liabilities and Net Assefs £70.671.479
‘Total Revenues for: Year $30,698,619.
‘Fotal Bxpenses for Yeal _31.914578
Change inngt assets- $(1.215.959)

At the tefijinatiofi- of the: jomt powers agreement aud, after all olaifis have been settled any
eXCess oF deficit will be divided among 1 the:cities in accordance with governing documents.

NOTE 15~ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Genei al. Llabxhty

There art
been
liabilitie

statements;.

nts. In the opini

42,

d ‘Iegal actions pendmg agaifist. the' City foi: which 1o prowswn has’
{ of the City Atforney and ‘City Managemerit;
;from thess elaims and Iegaf actions; if any, will not be matenal to thése financial
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Federal Awards and Grants

The City has received federal grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by
the federal government. Although such audits could result in expenditure disallowances under
grant terms, any required reimbursements are not expected to be material,

NOTE 16 — DEFICIT AND FUND EQUITY

The Golf Course Fund has a net fund balance deficit of $(596,343)., The deficit is due primarily
to current operating income that is insufficient to cover outstanding long-term debt obligations. It
is anticipated that the deficit in this fund will be eliminated through future revenues or transfers

from other funds.

The Fleet Maintenance Fund has a net fund balance deficit of $(74,743). The deficit will be
eliminated through future revenues or transfers from other funds.

NOTE 17 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The beginning fund balances/net assets of various funds and activities have been adjusted as

follows:
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Governmental Business-Type Fund Financial Statements
Activities Activities Governmenta] Proprietary

Net assets/fund balance, beginning

of the year as previously reported $80,591,429 $24,009,443 564,754,590 $23,825,004
Prior Period Adjustments:
Effect of reclassification of Golf Course

loan balance (3,344,943) 3,344,943 (3,344;943) 3,344,943
Adjustments to land held for resale

for amounts expensed in prior years 1,269,568 1,269,568
Capital assets adjustment fo record

street lights previously expensed 743,649
Adjustment to beginning

balance of Leprino note (1,059.659)
Net assets/fund balances,

beginning - restated $78,200,044 $27,354,386 $62,679.215 $27,169,947
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$CHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE‘S’BJ::C TT0
IN FUND BALANCES — BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTﬂf}?MEw A, CINAL

'GENERALFUND DRAFT DAT!? AR PRQV;CU
FOR THE YEAR ENDED }UNE 30, 2012 - —
Variance with
Budgeled Amounts. - ‘ Final Budget-
7 - Positive.
_Original - . Final . . - Actual _{Negative) -
REYENUES ’
Propérty. taxes, ~ $. 985,000 $ 1,047,000 $ 1,197,365 $ 150,365
Other taxes 2; 269 000 2,467, 000 2 484 776 17 776
Licenses and perm]ts 474 7‘0‘00 ; 47_5 (_J,(}O‘ 591 7’79 116, 779‘
Chatges for services 206,000 231,000 308,408 77;408
From other agenciés 2187, 530 2,167,530 2,211,008 - 43478
Fees aind assessménts. - 33,000 53,000 19,896 (2,105
Uss of money and property 5,000 6000 s131 1315
Other reveiue. - 900,176 . 960,178 417953 (542223

Total revénues __7.098.706 7.419.706. 7282500  .{I37206)

- EXPENDITURES: -
Genera.government- 3,081,395 3,141,497 2,995,367 146,130
Public safety _ 4,553,133 4,744,059 4,755,182 {11, 173)
Public works _ " 301,299 301,549 311,176 9,627)
Parks and recreation , -367,615 401,909: . 414,165 (12,256)
Capital outlay e 11970 - 235947 121793 113954

“Totd] expenditures. - i 8381412 - _.8.824961 . 8.597.683 227,078

Excess (deﬁclency) of revertues.

‘over (under) expenditures - (1.282706), ~ __(1.405055) _(1.315183) . ..89.872

Othet- financmg sotrces (uses): |
Tiansférs in: 4 500 440. 1,500,440,
Transfer5.01|t L e e (132 853] C o (132‘853)

Total other financing:sources (uses) SRR R _1.367.587 - 1,367,587

Net change in ﬁmdba!éﬁceé : (1,282,706} (1,405,055) 52,404 1,457,459

Fund balances, June. 30 2011, : )

as plevmuslyrepm’ced 10,449,144 10,449,144 10,449,144
* Prior period adjustmerit. ' - (586.064) . (586.064) . (586.064)
Fnd balances; Junie 30,2011, restated ..0.863,080°  _0.863.080 . _9.863.080 e
Fund Balances, June 30,2012 $ 8580374  $8458025  £00l5484  SLASTASY

See mdependent anditors’ report : and nofes to findncial stateriiesits.
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IN FUND BALANCES — BUDGET (GAAP BASISY AND AcﬁéfA/LEify AN FINAL
~ GRANTFUND RAFT pay £ APPrfou,_ﬁ.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 - -

o y . Varjance with
Budgeted Amouits. Final Biidget-
' R L Positive

‘OQriginal ‘ Finall - - Achial (Negative)

REVENUES:
From other agencies 8 $ - §I,E77,690__ 81,177,690

Total revenues: I . _IJJLG_Q_O 1,177,690

EXPENDITURES: . .
General governmen 1600000 L600000 1095907 504093

Total expenditures 1600000 L0000 1095907 504003

;Excess (deﬁ'clency) of rgvenugs : ' .
over (undet) e)\pendltures (1.600.000} (1.600,000) 81,783 . 1.681,783

Nef ehange.in fund_balgnces_ It 1.'600,0_00) { 1'.'600_.’0_'09‘) . 81,;?83: - M

Fuiiid baldiices, Juné 39, 201 T 31533 375533 31533

Fuitd balatices, luiis 30, 2012 $(1,562467) - §g1,562,4gg) 119316 $1.681.783
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BUDGETARY -INFORMATION — The City follows these procedures annually in establishing the
budgetary data reflected in the budgetary comparison schedules:

1. ‘The City Managér submits fo- the City Council a proposed budget for the fisoal year
commencing the following July 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means
of financing them.

2, The City Council reviews the proposed buﬁgét_at specially scheduled sessions, before the
public hearing. The cotuicil also conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget to obtain
comments from interested persons.

3. Prior to July 1, the budget is legally adopted through passage of an ordinance. This budget is
reported as Original Budget in the budgetary comparison schedules.

4. During the fiscal year, changes to the adopted budget may be authorized, as follows:

a. ltems requiring City Council action — appropriation. of fund balance reserves;
fransfers of appropriations between fuiids; appropriation of anhy non-départmental
révenues; new interfund loans or advances; and creation of new capital projects or
increases to existing capital projects.

b. Items delégated't_o the City Manager — transfers between departments within funds so
long as there is not an increase to fund budget.

¢. Items delegated to the Finance Director — allocation of departmental appropriations
between line items so long as total department budget femains unchanged.

5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management tool for all funds. Annual
budgets are legally adopted and amended as required for the general, special revenue and
enterprise funds. Project length budgets are adopted for the capital projects funds. All
budgets are prepated on a basis consistent with generally aécepted accounting principles
(GAAP), and budgetary comparisons for the general and major special revenue funds are

presented on that basis in the required supplementary information. A debt service payment
schedule for the debt service fundsis also approved as part of the budget process.

6. Budget amounts are reflected after all authorized amendments and revisions. This budget is
reported as the Final Budget in the budgetary comparison schedules.

7. For each leégally adoptéd operating budget, expenditures may not exceed budgeted
appropriations at the aciivity level. The legal appropriation basis is at the level called
“department.” A “department” for legal appropriation purposes may be:a sifigle organization,

or an entire departutent having multiple organizations within the same fund, or an entire fund.
EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APROPRIATIONS
For the year ended June 30, 2012, expenditures exceeded appropriations in public safety, public. works

and parks and recreation by $11,123 and $9,627 and $ 12,256, respectively. These overexpenditures were
funded by greater than anticipated revenues.
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NONMATOR GOVERANENTAL FUNDS S 31 EE?Z&S :Zg\;]aAL )
JUNE 30, 2012 PRAFT DpTE " HOVAL

The Special Revenue I‘unds 4ie used 10 acooyt for thie proceeds of specific revenué sources (other than
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legal!y restrioted fo expend;ture for specified purposes.

| Traffie Saféty Fimd

To deconrit for the procecds of traffic: cxtat:ons which may be vised for progiams piotioting

traffic safety, such as street improvements; siviping and the like.
Gasoline Tax Fund

To account for reverines:and éxpenditires: apportloned to the City titidef the streets anid Highway

Code, Sections 2105, 2106, 2107,.and, 72107 5.-of the State -of -California, Expcndftures for
admnustratlon, mamtenance and const tuction must be stxeet related.

Eocai:ii‘i*anspbrfaﬁon Fumd

TG account for thé' iﬁamtehaii(':e and éoﬂéﬂ"u'(:tién' of roadways and for spécialized engineering’

Maintenance Assessment District Fum:i: :

1o dccout Tor Cify: inainteiiance costs relating o public iffiprovernents within' the dssessment
district area, )

TE/STP Exchange fund

Te account fof i q}ects uiidertakeiiwith fedexal strcits’ transportanon and piannmg funds received:
by the City throngh the State of California:

Downtown Improvement Fund

Tés: account o &conammic developient and fevitalization endeavors by local. businésses in. the.
downtown area:

Streets. Grant Funi
To account for stréet improveients tsing tiscellaizous state-afid federal grants.
RDA Low and Moderate Income Fund.

This fund accounts: for the operations .and projections of the' City: of T.emoore Redevelopment
Agen sy anid 'ccounts for the 20% of tag-fncrement fusids’ requ:red by state law to be s6t-aside for

G
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CITY OF LEMOORE REWEVS; TO Finay
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS DRAFT ND App,
JUNE 30, 2012 Dare " VAL
(Continued) TT—

The Capital Projects’ Funds are established to account for resources used for the acquisition and
conistruction of capital facilities by the City, except for those financed by enterprise funds.

Street_lihp'l'oveméilt Fund

To account for improvements to local streets and roads using developer fees, grant proceeds, and
other sources designated by the City Couicil foii this purpose.

Recreation Iimprovement Fund_.

To account. for the revenue from developer fees to be used for acquisition and development of
parks and recreation facilities. '

Facfility Infrastructure Fund

To account for improvements to Clty buildings and improvements using developer fees, grant
progeeds, and other sources designated by the City Council for this purpose.

Capital Improvement Fees Fund.

To account for miscellaneous capital projects using developer fees:.
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CITY OF LEMOORE SUBYE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET REVIEY, [Rje FINAL
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS DRA Fr D ND AF’PF?O\
JUNE 30,2012 ATE —
Total
Cornbined Combined Non-Major
Special Capital - Govenimefital
Revenue Funds . Project Funds Funds .
ASSETS A
Cash and investments : $6,785,835 $5,992,308 $12,778,643
Réceivables:

Interest 3,708 3,590 7,208

Intergovernmental 540,177 1,777 541954
Total assets $7.329.720 5,998,175 13,327,895
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities; :

Accounts payable ' $.153,780 $ 24128 $ 177.908
Total labilities . 153,780 _ 24128 .. 177,908
‘Fund Balances

Restricted 5,539,181 5,539,181

Conmitted 1,101,575 5,974,047 7,075,622

Unassigned 535,184 - 535,184
Total fund balances 7.175.940 5,974,047 13,149,987
‘Total liabilities and fund balances . 57,329,720 $5.998,175 T$13,327.895
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=CTTO R
R O FINAL
CITY OF LEMOORE S VIEW AND AP;FI?_ '
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AIQ@ FT DATE OVAL
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ' T
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Total
Combined Combined Non-Major
Special Capital Governméntal
Revenue Funds Project Funds Funds
REVENUES N
Property taxes $ 1,311,145 . $ $ 1,311,145
Licenses and permits - 9,903 9,903
From other agencies 2,255,731 2,255,731
Fees and assessments 34,559 598,844 633,403
Use of money and property 29,221 16,336 . 45,557
Other revenue : 85,745 ~85.745
Total revenues 3,640,559 700,925 4,341,484
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 391,113 391,113
Public works - 28,120 28,120
Community development 501 501
Capital outlay:_ _ : ,
Gieneral government - 169,336 169,336
Public works o 180,006 180,006
City sireets 868,710 868.710.
Total expenditures 1.260.324 377,462 1,637,786
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 2,380,235 323,463 2,703,698
Other financing sources (uses): o
Operating transfers in o 132,853 132,853
Operating transfers out (567.446) {22718) {590,164)
Total other financing sources (uses)’ (567.446) 110.135 (457,311)
Net change in fund balance before extraordinary item 1,812,789 433,598 2,246,387
Extraordinary gain (loss) dissolution of redevelopment agency (8.257.825) (8:257,825)
Total extraordinary gain (ioss) {8.257.825) - (8,257.825)
Net change in fund balance (6.445,036) 433,598 {6,011,438)
Fund balances, June 30, 2011 as previously reported 12,431,941 5,540,449 17,972,390
Prior period adjustment 1,189,035 1,189,035
Fund balances, July 1,2011, restated 13,620,976 5,540,449 - 19,161,425
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 7,195,940 $5.974,047 $13,149.9
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CITY OF LEMOORE SUBE MRART
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET gyt TO Fiiyay
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 1y, FH‘"‘- AND APPROY
JUNE 30,2012 AART DA T T OVAL
\\_
Streets
Traffic Gasoline Local Grant
Safety Tax Transportation Fund
ASSETS - o
Cash and investments $334,025 $1,551,759 $1,671,556 $587,964
Recgivables: N | - L

Inferest 203 945 685 1

Intergovernmental 2,855 31,895 225,546, - 38249
Total assets $337,085 $1,584,599 $1,897.787 $626.484
LIABIILTIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities: 7 _

Accounts payable 8 $ 11,746 $ 18,082 $ 91,300
Total fiabilities 11,746 18,082 91,300
Fund balances:

Restricted 337,085 1,572,853 1,879,705
- Committed ‘

Unassigned - 535,184
Total fund balances 337.085. 1,572,853 1,879,705 535,184
Total liabilities and fund balances $337,085 $1,584,599 $1,807.787 $626,484




CITY OF LEMOORE

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Receivablées:
Interést
Intergovernniental

Total assets

LIABHLTIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabitities: _
Accotnts payable

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Resfricted:
Cominitted
Unassigned

Total fund balances,

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET SUBJEGT —on. AFT
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUEFUNDS  REVEyy ISD.F!NAL
JUNE 30, 2012 DRAFT pa APPROVAL
Maintenance TE/STP
Assessment Exchiange Downtown
_ District Fund Improvement Totals
$1,073,150 $1,555,510 $11,871 $6,765,835
643 952 7 3,708
48,556 193,076 540,177
$1,122,349 $1,749,538 811,878 $7,329.72
§ 135 . 5 - 300 §_ 153780
32,352 300 153,780
. 1,749,538 5,539,181
1,089,997 11,578 1,101,575
535.184
1,089,997 _1.749.538 11,578 1175940
$1,122,349 1,749,538 $11,878 $7,329,720

Total Iiabilities and fund balances
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CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJECT TO piya

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUR GV AND APPROVAL
~ CHANGESIN FUND BALANCES -1 DATE -
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

REVENUES:.
Propeity taxes
Licenses and permils
From other agencics
Fees and assessments
Use of money and property

Total reverues
EXPENDITURES!
Current:
General government.
~ Commutiity development
Capital outiay:
City streets
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
ovér (under) expenditures

Othier findncing souwrces (uses):
Operatirig transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balances before
exiraordinary item

Extraordinary gain {loss)
dissolution of redevelopment agency

“Total extraordinary gain {loss)
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1,2011, as
previously reported

Prior period adjustment.
Fund batances, June 30, 2011; restated

Fund balances, June 30,2012
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. Streets
Traffie Gasoline Local Grant
Safely . Tax_ . Transpoitation Fund
$ $ $ $
‘ 349,256 526,954 833,676
912 4,079 4150 271
35471 353335 531,104 §33.947
765,508 23.582 79,620
765.508 23.582 _ 79,620
35471 (41211 507,522 754,327
35471 (412.173) 507,522 754,327,
35471 _(412,173) . 307.522 754321
301,614 1,985,026 1,372,183 (219,143}
301.614 1985026 1,372.18% (219.143)




SUBJECT SQAF?

CITY OF LEMOORE REVIE X;O FiNa.
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURESIRAIDT 1)1 D APPRGy,
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TE AL
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

__ RDA
Maintenance TE/STP Low and
Assessment Exchange Downtown - Moderate
District Fund Iiprovement Income Fund o Totuls
REVENUES: _
Property taxcs $ 251,866 $ 3 $ 1,059,279 $ 1,311,145
Licenses and permits L 9,903 19,903
Frond other agericies 352,769 193,076 2,255,731
“Fees and assessments . L 34,559
Use'of money and property . 2,726 4,429 38 12,616 o 29221
Taotal reyenues . 607,361 197.505 9,941 _1.071,895. 3,640,559
EXPENDITURES:
Current: ) 3
General government: 382,012 9,101 391,113
Community development . 501 501
Capital outlay:

City streets _ . . 868.710
Total expendifures 382,012 __ 9,101 S0l _ 1260324
Excess {deﬁctency} of Fevenues _ _ _

over (under) expenditures 225,349 197.505 840 1.071.394 2,380,235
Other financing sources (uses): .
Operating transfers in .
(perating transfers out (27.000 7 _ (540 446} (567.446)
Totat other financing sourccs (uscs) ' (27.000) : (540.446) _(567.446)

Net change in fund balances before ) o _ o )
extracrdinary item 198,349 197,505 _ B840 530,948 1,_812,789

"Extraordinary gain (loss)
dissolution of redevelopment agency L . : o (8,257,825) (8.257.823)

Total ex_f_rabrdinary gain (loss)

—_—

(8.257.825) (8.257.825)

Net changge in fund bamnccs 198,349 197.505 -840 (7726877 (6.445.036)

Fund balances, July 1, 2011, as. o : ' ‘
prevzously feported 89 1_,648 1,552,033 10,738 6,537,842 12,431,941
Prior period adjustment : S 1189035 1,189,035
Fund ,ba:anqés; June 30, 2011, restated 391.648 1552033 10,738 7,‘726_,'377 13;620;975
Fund balances; June 30, 2012 $1.089.997 $1.749,538 $11,578 s $ 7,175,940

ty For the seven months ended January 31, 2013
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CITY.OFLEMOORE  REVjmy - TOFiya;
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET bR AFT | APDR ROV
NONMAIOR CAPITAL 'PROJECTS FUNDS DA.TE’ OVAL
JUNE 30, 2012 ' T
| _ _ Capital
Street Recreation Facility Tmprovement
Improvement Improvement Infrastructure Fees Totals

ASSETS o . . L o .
Cash and investments $116,599 $2,152,297 $143,403 $3,580,509 $5,992,808
Receivables: :

Interest 69 1,317 5 2,189 3,590

Intergovernmental . 1777 . B . 1777
Total assets $118.445 $2.153.614- 143,418 $3,582,698 $5.998,175
FUND BALANCES |
Liabilities: _ ' _ B _ _ N )

Accounts payable $ 325 $- 3.86l 3 5221 §. 14715 S 24,128
Total liabilities 325 3.861 . 5.227 14,715 . 24,128
Fund balances: ‘ 7 o -

Caormmitted 118,120 2,149.753 - 138,191 3.567.983 5,974,047
Total fund balances 118,120 . _2,149753 138,191 3,567.983 5,974,047
Total liabilities and fund balances T §118,445 $2,153.614 $143.418 $3,582,608 $5.998,175

55




DRAFT

SUB
CITY OF LEMOORE a f" ECT 1O Fiyap.
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDIT ﬂb’\[\}[} A PPROV Al
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES AFTDATE
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROECTS FUNDS T e
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
: ‘ Capital
. Street Recreation Facility Trprovement
Improvément  Improvement  Infrastructure. Feés Totals
REYENUES: o ;
Fees and assessments $ - $ 301,371 % $ 297473 $ 598,344
Use of oney and property 316 6,125 42 9,853 16,336
Other revenues ) ’ 3,845 - _ §1.900 - 85745
Total revenues 4,161 307,496 . 42 '389.226 700,925
EXPENDITURES:
Curent: ,
Public works 28,120 28,120
Capital outlay: 7 N
Qenéral government 154,715 14,621, 169,336
Public works 3.845 : 168,973 7,188 . '180,00_6
Total expenditures 3,845 154715 168,973 49,929 377,462
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 316 . 152,781 (168.931) 339,297 323463
Other fingiicing sources (uses): ' N . _
Operating transfers in 132,853 132,853
Operating transfers out (9,568) {13.150) (22.718)
Total other financing sources (uses) (9.568) 132853 __(13.150) 110,135
Nef change in fund balances 316 143213 (36.078) 326,147 433598
Fund balances, July 1,2011 117.804 2,006,540 174,269 3,241,836 5,540.449
Fund balangeés, Juné 30, 2012. $118,120 $2,149.753 $ 138,191 $31,567,983 $5.974.047
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CITY OF LEMOORE RE Vi
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS DR AF‘:IVEQND APPROVA;’_
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS e ___
JUNE 30,2012 S
 Fleet g L
Madiitenatice - Insurance; Totals
ASSETS
Cunrent assets: o .
Cash and imvestments. $ $ 3
- Cash with fiscal agent : S 273819 -. 27.819
Total Ghirént assets’ . e 27819 27819
Norigiirient assets:
Capital assets:: .
Deplemabie, fiet of accumulated deprectatlon 9.345 _ . 9345
Totdlassets . ' 9345 _27.819 37164
LIABILITIES
Cutrent liabilities: o -
Accohiits payable 44,119 ' 44,119
Acctued compensated abgences 119,498 19,498
Tnterfund payable : 20471 18,753 . 37,224,
Total liabilfies - _ 84,088 16753 100,841
NET ASSETS: |
Trvested i capital assets; het of relafed debt 9,345 o 9,345
Unrestricted: i84,08 ) - 211,066 {73,022)
Total et assets (deficit) - S(74.743) $1L066 63670
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CITY OF LEMOORE SUBJECT TO Fiya
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITERSSIV AND Aporo
D CHANGES INNETASSETS  DRAFTDATE @ OVA
INTERNAL SERVICEFUNDS S —

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

OPERATING REVENUE:
Charges for services
Other revenues

Total operating revenue:
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and benefits
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Contractual services
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other financing sources (uses).
Transfers out

Total other financinig sources (uses)
Change in net assets
Net assets (deficit), July 1, 2011

Net assets (deficit), June 30, 2012

Fleet _
Maintenanqe‘ : -'JInsurance Totals

$ 931,873 $ $931,873
798 , 798
932,671 . 932,671
217,387 217,387
376,240 376,240
1,399 1,399
2,939 2,939
251,467 251,467
9,460 o 9,460
858,892 858,892
(102.747) _(102,747)
_(102.747). , (102.747)
(28,968) (28,968)
(45.775) 11,066 (34,709)
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CITY OF LEMOORE

DRAFT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLowsgngECT TO FINAL
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS SR EW AND APPROVAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 DFAFT DATE | |
Fleet
Maintenance Insurance Totals_
Cash flows from operating activities: , _ -
Cash received from customers and users $ 932,671 $ . $932,671
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services {630,135) (630,135)
Cash payments fo'eimployeds for services (217,486) (217.486)
Net cash. provided (used) by operating activities 85,050 85,050
Cash flows from noncapifal financing activities: - o
Transfers to other funds (102,747) {102,747)
Loans from other funds 17,697 16,753 34.450
Net cash used by noncapital financing activities (85,050) 16,753 (68,297)
Deérease in cash and cash equivalénts 16,753 16,753
Cash and investments, Juie 30, 2011 11,066 11,066
Cash and investments, June 30, 2012 27,819 27.819
Cash and cash investments .
Cash with fiscal agent 27.819 27.819
Total cash and investments $ 27.819 $§ 27,819

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) bv Oneratin,q_Activities_

Operating Income $ 73,779

Adjustments to reconcilé operating income to net
_cash provided (used] by operating activities:
Depreciation and @mortization - 9,460

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Increase {decrease) in accouts payable 1,910
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (99)
Net cash provided (used) by opérating activities $_85,050
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$ 73,779

9,460

1,910
(99

$ 85.050




CITY OF LEMOORE

COMBINING STATEMENT.OF FIDUCIARY NET_ASSET@JEC‘{ TO

) For the five months ended June 30,2012
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PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUSTFUNDS ~ REVIEW gnp i ﬁ,{%
: JUNE 30, 2012 DRAFT ATE- D\_/,-&e
qb—__h’_ﬁ_““
Successor Successor
Agency Agency
Debt Setvice @y Capital Projects q) - Totals

ASSETS | |
Cash and investments $ 13,972 $ 8,748,532 $ 8,762,504
Restricted cash with fiscal agents: 19,430,018 7 19,430,018
Accounts reccivable 99,140 89,140
Deferred Charges. 1,147,629 1,147,629
Assets held forresale 1,464,377 1,464,377
Advances fo City of Lemoore 2,983,309 2,983,309
Notés ieceivable 1,364,488 1,364,488
Capital assefs (net of accurhulatéd depreciation) 1,108,062 1,108.062
Total Assets 20,591,619 15,767,908 _36,359.52
LIABILITIES |
Accounts payable 14,019 14,019
Interest payable 905,588 525 906,113
Long-term debt 36,314,057 16,107,248 42,421,305
Total Liabilities 37219645 6,121,792 43341437
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Held iti trust for the retirement of obligations o _ o o

of the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency. (16,628.026) - 9,646,116 (6.981.910)
Total Net Assefs $(16,628.026) 646,11 $ (6,981,910)




CITY OF LEMOORE . SUBJE

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIAR’Y%NEH&

DRAREY
ST FiNaL z

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS - D/ AF T 0 ATE APPRQ\/A L

FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

_"\—_K“— s
Total
_ Successor
Successor Successor Agency
Agency Agency Private-Purpose
Debt Service ¢y Capital Projects o Trust Funds
ADDITIONS - -
Taxes _ $ $1,392,997 $ 1,392,997
Investment earnings 1,040 89,470 90,510
Miscellaneous . 93,744 93,744
Total Additions 1,040 1,576,211 1,577.251
DEDUCTIONS __
Community development 366,696 366,096
Debt service:

Interest and fiscal charges 923,719 923,719
Total Deductions 923,719 366,696 1,290,415
EXTRAORDINARY GAIN (LOSS) _ -

Dissolution of redevelopment agency {15,705.347) -8.436,601 (7:268.746)
Change in Net Assets {16,028.026) 9,646,1 16 (6,981,210)
Net Assets, End of Year $(16.628,026) $9.646.116 (6,981,910}

@ For the five months ended June 30, 2012
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CITY OF LEMOORE £} F% I/
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY FUND ASSETS AND:UBH&HES ‘U

AGENCY FUNDS REV!EWA [{! g FINAL
JUNE 30, 2012 DRAFT p s APPRO A,
T e——
. Other
Laguna Agency
Irrigation Funds __Totals
ASSETS o
Cash and investments $479,519 $416,944 $896,463
Other assets _ 28,800 28,800
Total assets . 508,319 416,944 925,263
LIABILTIES '
Accounts payable 202,550 202,550
Due to-others 508,319 182,709 691,028
Deposits 31,685 _31.685
Total liabilities $508,319 $416,944 925,26
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